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RE: Document Uploaded to the Upload Files Tab for Grant Number: 4780601

NC Nicole Caston

<nicole.caston@gov.texas.gov> @ “ Reply “ Replyal > Forward <) (3
To: Donald Keil Fri 2/2/2024 8:01 AM

. 1
Start reply with: Sorry about that. Here you go. ]( Sorry about that, here it Is. | L Sorry about that!

Good morning,

We will need a revised resolution as this one still reflects 2023. It should be for 2024 as this is a FY2024 grant.

Grant Manager
Public Safety Office (PSQ) | State Justice Programs

Office of Governor Greg Abbott
(512) 463-1964 | Nicole.Caston@gov.texas.gov

----- Original Message-----

From: eGrants@gov.texas.gov <eGrants@gov.texas.gov=

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 4:46 PM

To: Nicole Caston <nicole.caston@gov.texas.gov>

Subject: Document Uploaded to the Upload Files Tab for Grant Number: 4780601

A document has been uploaded for Grant Number 4780601.
Document Title: Body Cam Grant Resolution Correction.pdf
Agency Name : La Vernia, City of

Project Title : Body Cam 2023 Grant
Uploaded by : Donald Keil
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